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PATRONAGES  

 

 

In the context of the upcoming elections, the European Parliament has started building 
a community of supporters for the cause of voting, for which the dedicated platform 
is www.thistimeimvoting.eu. Antonio Tajani, President of the European Parliament, is 
asking every 751 Members of Parliament be involved in the #ErasmusDays events 

across Europe, in order to mobilize European citizens for the 2019 European elections.  

 

The #ErasmusDays benefit from the European Commission’s high patronage and 
the support of Commissioner Tibor Navracsics who will take part in this year’s 
edition. At the same time, the #UEandME campaign is informing the youth on 
their mobility, training, rights, environmental and digital opportunities. 

 

  

http://www.thistimeimvoting.eu/
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#ERASMUSDAYS 2018 

The #ErasmusDays 2018 will take place on October 12th and 13th in more than 29 European countries and beyond. 
Everyday new events are being added to the 800 one already registered on the www.erasmusday.eu website. 

This event is based on a very simple idea: communicate European values and interest,  mobility’s benefits and 
projects results, thanks to the Erasmus brand and Erasmus + programme, over two specific days in order to be 
visible by citizens, professionals, the media and policy makers. In the context of May 2019 election, this year is 
really important for the mobilization and awareness of the youth, the civil society and those involved in education 
and training in Europe. The French Erasmus+ Agency supports the Parliament’s campaign “This Time I’m voting” 
(www.thistimeimvoting.eu) 

2018 is the European Year of Cultural Heritage. It is the perfect opportunity to specifically involve cultural players. 

With 29 countries involved in the citizens’ consultations on Europe, the #ErasmusDays represent a highlight for the 
organisation of debates on Europe. Ahead of the European elections of May 2019, these public consultations can 
be organized on October 12th and 13th for a stronger impact. 

The Time to Move campaign encourages Eurodesk centres to organise information events on European mobility 
towards young people throughout the whole month of October. These events can thus benefit from a double 
visibility and a double impact when organized on the #ErasmusDays dates. 

#ErasmusDays expand throughout the whole of Europe and beyond, to the 201 countries eligible for the Erasmus+ 
programme. While the next Erasmus + programme (2021-2027) is being debated, the #ErasmusDays will showcase 
the European impact in the territories thanks to success stories and testimonies. Let’s tell the world how proud we 
are to be European, united in diversity. 

HOW CAN WE ILLUSTRATE A STRONG & CONCRETE EUROPE ? 

You are invited to organize or take part in an event in accordance with three possible ways: 

 all the Erasmus + programme players (educational and training institutions, companies, research centres, 
chambers of trade, employment agencies, organisations and NGOs, etc.) are called to showcase the impact 
of their projects. Each institution is free to organise any kind of event, including seminars, partner 
meetings, photo exhibitions, concerts, radio shows, conferences, hackathons, digital activities… The events 
will be registered and visible on www.erasmusdays.eu;  

  the nine million former beneficiaries and the current citizen beneficiaries (school children and teenagers, 
students, apprentices, teachers and instructors, youth actors) are invited to share their Erasmus + stories  
on social networks with the hashtag #ErasmusDays along with civil society representatives (European 
organizations, parents associations, etc.) that will be demonstrating their pride in being European and their 
commitment to Europe ;  

 decision-makers, high-level officials and elected representatives are invited to participate in the 
#ErasmusDays events organized on their territory and to communicate about their work with the media. 

  

http://www.erasmusday.eu/
http://www.thistimeimvoting.eu/
http://www.erasmusdays.eu/
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HOW CAN YOU REGISTER AN EVENT ? 

Higher education players, schools, vocational education players, non-governmental 
organisation and civil associations or any stakeholder organising an #ErasmusDays 
event can register their event on www.erasmusdays.eu until October 10th. 

A digital kit can be downloaded on www.erasmusdays.eu, including logos, images for 
the social networks, etc.  

To help organise your event in your country, please find all contacts of your national 
Erasmus+ Agency in the Appendix. 
 

 

  

Description in English 
+ Eventually in your own language. 

http://www.erasmusdays.eu/
http://www.erasmusdays.eu/
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MORE THAN 800 EVENTS ALREADY REGISTERED 

By September 12th 2018, more than 800 events had been registered in 29 countries : Albania, Belgium, Bosnia-
Herzegovina, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, 
Ivory Coast, Latvia, Malta, Marocco, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Senegal, Slovenia, South Africa, 
Serbia, Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom. 

 

 

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

In Szeged (Hungary), the Vocational Training Center invite you to discover its partner countries’ gastronomy, culture 
and everyday life via a cooking show entitled ’Minichefs around Europe’. In this event young cooks, waiters and 
confectioners will be presenting what they learnt, experienced and tasted during their work placements in Finland, 
France, Italy, Slovakia, Spain and England. 

The Instituto Tecnico Giordani-Striano of Napoli (Italy) will display their Erasmus + projects through testimonies of 
students who took part in Leonardo or Comenius projects, videos and photos about all the mobility projects will be 
shown and all the final products from projects will be shared. 

In Hungary, the Diversity Public Benefit Foundation will sensitize people through a “compost day” by providing 
short lectures about the importance, the theoretical and practical aspects of composting, small group sessions 
about composting in practice, presentation about the good practice of composting in a social farm, and also about 
the Revitalist project. 

In Vannes (France), The European Movement of Morbihan is setting up a citizens’ consultation (debate) on 
apprenticeship in collaboration with various stakeholders (ATC, regional council, Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry) in presence of the MEP Jean Arthuis. 
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ADULT EDUCATION 

In Zagreb (Croatia), the Agency for Mobility and EU Programmes, in cooperation with an adult education 
ambassador, will will feature presentations of possibilities for the adult education sector in the Erasmus+ 
programme, practical information about the main stages of the application process, good practice examples and a 
practical workshop. 

The adult education association in Corum (Turkey) will promote the transnational transmission of the cultural 
heritage through a concert called « türküler » which is a bridge from past to future. 

Gathering up policy makers, career guidance practitioners, trainers, teachers, VET providers, entrepreneurs and 
other relevant stakeholders, the Centro Italiano per l'Apprendimento Permanente of Roma will offer series of 
insights on facts and figures, debates with experts and interactive round tables. 

In Toulouse (France), the Samba Résille association is conducting an Erasmus+ project on adult education around 
music and carnival. The association has scheduled a colloquium on the city’s cultural policies, as well as on the 
matters of integration and diversity, aimed at associations that work on the ground through artistic actions. 

 

SCHOOL EDUCATION 

In order to highlight freedom and active EU citizenship, The Koch Valéria School Center (Hungary), planned a 
Freedom Flashmob. This event will start with the creation of a huge word of freedom from cardboard or polystyrene 
where the letters are decorated with the key words, pictures, photos, symbols of the project tasks. The process of 
creating this sign will be record, just as other projects gathering different age students connected by the many 
aspects of freedom (making origami symbols, singing, dancing etc). The final moment will be the flash mob itself. 
The students will form the symbol of freedom. 

The secondary school "Ettore Romagnoli" in Gela (Italy), is organizing an event to show how it was possible to 
combine the general and specific goals of running the Erasmus+ project « From (im)migrats to citizens: old roots vs 
new opportunities ». This project is not only an example of integration of educational practices, but is also a way to 
combine education and inclusion. The School Principal and the project coordination presented the result at the 
European Cultural Heritage training event organised by the European Parliament, in Warsaw, on May 17th of 2018. 

The Obchodní akademie a VOŠE Tábor in Czech Republic will present its achievements about community service. 
Using posters, presentations and slideshows, they will illustrate their volunteered work such as actions with 
refugees, handicapped children, mentally or physically ill people, orphanages, rescuers and socially excluded 
children. Students will also make a dance called “Belgijka” had been learnt from a Polish partner last year. 

The secondary school Hector Berlioz (Paris - France) has schedules a day for European activities related to its project 
“European inclusive citizenship : No One Offside” with schools in Edinburgh and Madrid. 
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HIGHER EDUCATION 

The Ecole Nationale Supérieure d’Informatique pour l’Industrie et l’Entreprise (ENSIIE) in Dakar (Senegal), will 
propose an event at the African Renaissance Monument in order to introduce the Erasmus+ program through 
conferences, forum, and testimonies. The government of Senegal, the French embassy, and various schools support 
this first event in Senegal. The Senegalese Prime Minister and Culture Minister, as well as the French Ambassador 
are expected to attend this event. A concert will also be given and a balloon release will be held. 

The European University of Cyprus will present their “Bright!” project through an interactive competition and 
presentation. 

The Nangui Abrogoua University of Abidjan (Côte d’Ivoire) is scheduling an #ErasmusDays event to showcase its 
students and teachers mobility projects in Europe. 

 

TRANSECTORIEL EVENTS 

In the light of the European Year of Cultural Heritage, the Governorship of Eskisehir (Turkey) in collaboration with 
institutions and organizations, are planning many activities at different points of the city in order to raise awareness 
about Erasmus+. They will share examples of good practice, knowledge and experience throughout the city. For 
this purpose, they will organize some activities such as opening meeting, photograph exhibition, flash mob, bike 
tour, awarding and presentation of successful Erasmus+ projects for two days.  

The Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Pécs-Baranya (Hungary) with other EU funded projects will present their 
support women entrepreneurship with the aim to raise awerness and provide further opportunities for cooperation 
and future projects and partnerships. Good practices will also be presented to inspire women to future work and 
encourage cooperation between women entrepreneurs, mumpreneurs and other operators in business life. They 
will introduce mumpreneurs who have already achieved their goals and other national and international 
programmes, initiatives which primary focus is on women entrepreneurship. 

The city of Clermont-Ferrand (France) is organizing a citizens’ consultation about European belonging. This time of 
sharing and reflection will offer the opportunity to the public to exchange with great witnesses around the 
European construction from concrete experiences: How do we live Europe on a daily basis? What do European 
experiences bring us? Living together, hospitality: how can we better understand each other? 

Various campuses in Malta are organizing through non formal activities with students to provide them with 
Erasmus+ opportunities through an interactive manner, to showcase Erasmus+ good practice projects (to showcase 
impact of projects) and also to involve policy makers to interact with young people focusing on active citizenship 
and in view of the upcoming European Elections. 
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REMINDER : #ERASMUSDAYS IN 2017 

On the 13th and 14th of October last year, 655 events were held in 11 European countries during the #ErasmusDays, 
in Germany, Austria, Belgium, Cyprus, Spain, France, Italy, Malta, Norway, Poland and Romania.  

In over 320 towns and cities across Europe, Erasmus + project leaders organised events to promote mobility and 
highlight their initiatives and their impact in the territories and sectors. Every sector benefiting from the Erasmus + 
programme was represented, youth and sport, school sector, vocational and education training, higher education, 
adult education, trans-sectorial projects, KA1, KA2 and KA3 projects. 
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APPENDIX : Contacts of the Erasmus+ National Agencies (update 11/09) 

Source : https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/contact/national-agencies_en  

Country Agency Web site Contact 

Albania 
NSS National Agency for 
Vocational Education and 
Training & Qualifications 

http://www.akafp.gov.al info@akafp.gov.al 

Austria 
National agency - Education & 
Formation 

www.erasmusplus.at erasmusplus@oead.at 

Belgium 
14 events 

YIA-BEFL - JINT http://www.jint.be/ jint@jint.be  

YIA-BEFR - BIJ - International 
Youth Office (BIJ) 

https://www.lebij.be/ bij@cfwb.be 

YIA-BEDE - Youth Office of the 
German-speaking Community 
V.o.G. 

http://www.jugendbuero.be/ info@jugendbuero.be 

AEF-Europe http://www.erasmusplus-fr.be/ aef@aef-europe.be 

EPOS vzw https://www.epos-vlaanderen.be/ info@epos-vlaanderen.be 

Bulgaria 

National agency - Education & 
Formation 

http://hrdc.bg/ hrdc@hrdc.bg  

NSS  http://www.mon.bg/ priemna@mon.bg 

Croatia 
4 events 

National agency - Education & 
Formation 

http://www.mobilnost.hr/ info@mobilnost.hr 

NSS http://www.asoo.hr/ ured@asoo.hr 

Cyprus 
5 events 

Youth Board of Cyprus 

www.erasmusplus.cy 

erasmusplus@onek.org.cy 

Foundation for the Management 
of European Lifelong Learning 
Programmes (FMELLP) 

info@llp.org.cy 

NSS www.moec.gov.cy moec@moec.gov.cy 

Czech 
republic 
7 events 

National agency - Education & 
Formation 

http://www.dzs.cz/ info@dzs.cz 

https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/contact/national-agencies_en
http://www.akafp.gov.al/
mailto:info@akafp.gov.al
http://www.erasmusplus.at/
mailto:erasmusplus@oead.at
http://www.jint.be/
mailto:jint@jint.be
https://www.lebij.be/
mailto:bij@cfwb.be
http://www.jugendbuero.be/
mailto:info@jugendbuero.be
http://www.erasmusplus-fr.be/
mailto:aef@aef-europe.be
https://www.epos-vlaanderen.be/
mailto:info@epos-vlaanderen.be
http://hrdc.bg/
mailto:hrdc@hrdc.bg
http://www.mon.bg/
mailto:priemna@mon.bg
http://www.mobilnost.hr/
mailto:info@mobilnost.hr
http://www.asoo.hr/
mailto:ured@asoo.hr
http://www.erasmusplus.cy/
mailto:erasmusplus@onek.org.cy
mailto:info@llp.org.cy
http://www.moec.gov.cy/
mailto:moec@moec.gov.cy
http://www.dzs.cz/
mailto:info@dzs.cz


11 

 

 

Denmark 
National agency - Education & 
Formation 

https://ufm.dk/uddannelse/tilsku
d-til-udveksling-og-internationale-
projekter/erasmusplus 

sfu@ufm.dk 

Estonia 

National agency - Education & 
Formation 

http://www.erasmuspluss.ee/ erasmuspluss@archimedes.ee 

NSS 
https://www.kutsekoda.ee/et/ind
ex 

kutsekoda@kutsekoda.ee 

Finland 
2 events 

National agency - Education & 
Formation + NSS 

http://www.cimo.fi/ erasmus@oph.fi 

France 
321 events 

Education & Formation Agency https://info.erasmusplus.fr/ contact@agence-erasmus.fr 

Youth & Sport Agency 
http://www.erasmusplus-
jeunesse.fr/ 

peja@injep.fr 

Germany 
11 events 

Youth Germany www.jugend-in-aktion.de jfe@jfemail.de 

Educational Exchange Service of 
the Conference of Ministers of 
Education, National Agency for 
EU Programs in the School Area 
(PA) 

www.kmk-pad.org 

erasmusplus-
helpdesk@kmk.org 

National Agency for EU University 
Cooperation in the German 
Academic Exchange Service (NA-
DAAD) 

https://eu.daad.de/de/ erasmus@daad.de 

National Agency for Education at 
the Federal Institute for 
Vocational Education and 
Training (BiBB) - NSS 

https://www.na-bibb.de/ na@bibb.de  

Greece 
1 event 

Youth and Lifelong Learning 
Foundation (I.NE.DI.VI.M) 

www.inedivim.gr  

erasmusplus-
youth@inedivim.gr 

Greek State Scholarship's 
Foundation (IKY) 

www.iky.gr/erasmus-plus erasmusplus@iky.gr 

Hungary 
46 events 

National agency - Education & 
Formation 

https://tka.hu/ info@tpf.hu 

NSS https://www.nive.hu/ szakkepzes@nive.hu 

Iceland 
1 event 

National Agency  – education and 
sports 

https://www.erasmusplus.is/ erasmusplus@rannis.is 

https://ufm.dk/uddannelse/tilskud-til-udveksling-og-internationale-projekter/erasmusplus
https://ufm.dk/uddannelse/tilskud-til-udveksling-og-internationale-projekter/erasmusplus
https://ufm.dk/uddannelse/tilskud-til-udveksling-og-internationale-projekter/erasmusplus
mailto:sfu@ufm.dk
http://www.erasmuspluss.ee/
mailto:erasmuspluss@archimedes.ee
https://www.kutsekoda.ee/et/index
https://www.kutsekoda.ee/et/index
mailto:kutsekoda@kutsekoda.ee
http://www.cimo.fi/
mailto:erasmus@oph.fi
https://info.erasmusplus.fr/
mailto:contact@agence-erasmus.fr
http://www.erasmusplus-jeunesse.fr/
http://www.erasmusplus-jeunesse.fr/
mailto:peja@injep.fr
http://www.jugend-in-aktion.de/
mailto:jfe@jfemail.de
http://www.kmk-pad.org/
mailto:erasmusplus-helpdesk@kmk.org
mailto:erasmusplus-helpdesk@kmk.org
https://eu.daad.de/de/
mailto:erasmus@daad.de
https://www.na-bibb.de/
mailto:na@bibb.de
http://www.inedivim.gr/
mailto:erasmusplus-youth@inedivim.gr
mailto:erasmusplus-youth@inedivim.gr
http://www.iky.gr/erasmus-plus
mailto:erasmusplus@iky.gr
https://tka.hu/
mailto:info@tpf.hu
https://www.nive.hu/
mailto:szakkepzes@nive.hu
https://www.erasmusplus.is/
mailto:erasmusplus@rannis.is
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Ireland 

The Higher Education Authority 
(HEA) 

http://hea.ie/ info@hea.ie 

Léargas : School Education, 
Vocational Education and 
Training, Adult Education 

https://www.leargas.ie/ info@leargas.ie 

Italy 
15 events 

National Youth Agency (ANG) http://www.agenziagiovani.it/  direzione@agenziagiovani.it  

Erasmus + National Agency 
(INDIRE) - School Education, 
Higher Education, Adult 
Education 

www.erasmusplus.it erasmusplus@indire.it 

Institute for the analysis of public 
policies (INAPP) - Vocational 
Education and Training 

www.erasmusplus.it erasmusplus@isfol.it 

Latvia 
1 event 

Youth International Programs 
Agency 

http://jaunatne.gov.lv/lv/erasmus
/par-erasmus-jaunatnes-jomu 

info@jaunatne.gov.lv 

State Education Development 
Agency (VIAA) 

http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/ek_izgl_prog
rammas_iniciativas/erasmusplus/e
rasmus_plus_jaunumi/ 

info@viaa.gov.lv 

NSS http://izm.gov.lv/en/ pasts@izm.gov.lv 

Liechtenstein 

Association aha - Youth 
Information Liechtenstein (AHA) 

www.aha.li jugendinaktion@aha.li 

Agency for International 
Education Affairs (AIBA) 

stefan.sohler@aiba.li stefan.sohler@aiba.li 

Lithuania 

Agency of International youth 
cooperation (JTBA) 

www.jtba.lt info@jtba.lt 

Education Exchanges Support 
Foundation (SMPF) 

info@smpf.lt info@smpf.lt 

Luxembourg 

Anefore asbl - School Education, 
Vocational Education and 
Training, Higher Education, Adult 
Education 

http://www.anefore.lu/ info@anefore.lu 

NSS http://smpf.lt/lt info@smpf.lt 

Malta 
6 events 

European Union Programmes 
Agency (EUPA) 

http://eupa.org.mt/ eupa@gov.mt 

http://hea.ie/
mailto:info@hea.ie
https://www.leargas.ie/
mailto:info@leargas.ie
http://www.agenziagiovani.it/
mailto:direzione@agenziagiovani.it
http://www.erasmusplus.it/
mailto:erasmusplus@indire.it
http://www.erasmusplus.it/
mailto:erasmusplus@isfol.it
http://jaunatne.gov.lv/lv/erasmus/par-erasmus-jaunatnes-jomu
http://jaunatne.gov.lv/lv/erasmus/par-erasmus-jaunatnes-jomu
mailto:info@jaunatne.gov.lv
http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/ek_izgl_programmas_iniciativas/erasmusplus/erasmus_plus_jaunumi/
http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/ek_izgl_programmas_iniciativas/erasmusplus/erasmus_plus_jaunumi/
http://viaa.gov.lv/lat/ek_izgl_programmas_iniciativas/erasmusplus/erasmus_plus_jaunumi/
mailto:info@viaa.gov.lv
http://izm.gov.lv/en/
mailto:pasts@izm.gov.lv
http://www.aha.li/
mailto:jugendinaktion@aha.li
mailto:stefan.sohler@aiba.li
mailto:stefan.sohler@aiba.li
http://www.jtba.lt/
mailto:info@jtba.lt
mailto:info@smpf.lt
mailto:info@smpf.lt
http://www.anefore.lu/
mailto:info@anefore.lu
http://smpf.lt/lt
mailto:info@smpf.lt
http://eupa.org.mt/
mailto:eupa@gov.mt
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NSS 
http://www.lifelonglearning.gov.
mt/ 

lifelonglearning@gov.mt 

Netherlands 
3 events 

National Agency Erasmus + 
Education & Training 

https://www.erasmusplus.nl/  erasmusplus@erasmusplus.nl  

Dutch Youth Institute National 
Agency Erasmus + Youth (NJI) 

https://www.erasmusplus.nl/  erasmusplus@nji.nl 

Norway 

Bufdir - Child, Youth and Family 
Directorate 

www.aktivungdom.eu  postmottak@bufetat.no 

Norwegian Centre for 
International Cooperation in 
Education (SIU) 

www.siu.no post@siu.no 

NSS 
https://www.kompetansenorge.n
o/ 

postmottak@kompetansenorg
e.no 

Poland 
1 event 

Foundation for the Development 
of the Education System (FRSE) 

http://erasmusplus.org.pl/ kontakt@erasmusplus.org.pl  

Portugal 
2 events 

National Agency Erasmus + 
Education and Training (PROALV) 

www.erasmusmais.pt 

agencianacional@erasmusmais
.pt  

National Agency for the 
management of the Youth in 
Action program 

www.juventude.pt erasmusmais@juventude.pt  

NSS - National Agency for 
Qualification and Vocational 
Education (ANQEP) 

http://www.anqep.gov.pt/default.
aspx 

anqep@anqep.gov.pt 

Romania 
1 event 

National Agency for Community 
Programs in the Field of 
Education and Vocational 
Training (ANPCDEFP) 

https://www.erasmusplus.ro/ 

Adrian.georgescu@anpcdefp.r
o 

NSS http://site.anc.edu.ro/ office@anc.edu.ro 

Serbia National Agency   office@tempus.ac.rs 

Slovakia 

Slovak Academic Association for 
International Cooperation 
(SAAIC) 

erasmusplus@saaic.sk erasmusplus@saaic.sk 

Slovak Youth Institute (YIA-SK) www.iuventa.sk erasmusplus@iuventa.sk 

http://www.lifelonglearning.gov.mt/
http://www.lifelonglearning.gov.mt/
mailto:lifelonglearning@gov.mt
https://www.erasmusplus.nl/
mailto:erasmusplus@erasmusplus.nl
https://www.erasmusplus.nl/
mailto:erasmusplus@nji.nl
http://www.aktivungdom.eu/
mailto:postmottak@bufetat.no
http://www.siu.no/
mailto:post@siu.no
https://www.kompetansenorge.no/
https://www.kompetansenorge.no/
mailto:postmottak@kompetansenorge.no
mailto:postmottak@kompetansenorge.no
http://erasmusplus.org.pl/
mailto:kontakt@erasmusplus.org.pl
http://www.erasmusmais.pt/
mailto:agencianacional@erasmusmais.pt
mailto:agencianacional@erasmusmais.pt
http://www.juventude.pt/
mailto:erasmusmais@juventude.pt
http://www.anqep.gov.pt/default.aspx
http://www.anqep.gov.pt/default.aspx
mailto:anqep@anqep.gov.pt
https://www.erasmusplus.ro/
mailto:Adrian.georgescu@anpcdefp.ro
mailto:Adrian.georgescu@anpcdefp.ro
http://site.anc.edu.ro/
mailto:office@anc.edu.ro
mailto:office@tempus.ac.rs
mailto:erasmusplus@saaic.sk
mailto:erasmusplus@saaic.sk
http://www.iuventa.sk/
mailto:erasmusplus@iuventa.sk
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Slovenia 
1 event 

Center for Mobility and European 
Education and Training Programs 
(CMEPIUS) 

www.cmepius.si info@cmepius.si 

Institute for the development of 
youth mobility  

http://www.movit.si/ info@mva.si 

Spain 

Spanish Service for the 
Internationalization of Education 
(SEPIE) 

http://www.erasmusplus.gob.es/ sepie@sepie.es 

National agency of youth 
((INJUVE)) 

http://erasmusplus.injuve.es/ erasmusplus@injuve.es 

Sweden 
2 events 

Swedish Agency for Youth and 
Civil Society (MUCF) 

http://www.mucf.se/ info@mucf.se 

Swedish Council for Higher 
Education (UHR) 

https://www.uhr.se/en/start/ registrator@uhr.se 

The former 
Yugoslav 
Republic of 
Macedonia 

National Agency for European 
Educational Programmes and 
Mobility (NAEEPM) 

http://www.na.org.mk/index.php/
mk/ 

info@na.org.mk 

Turkey 
103 events 

THE CENTRE FOR EUROPEAN 
UNION EDUCATION AND YOUTH 
PROGRAMMES (CEUEYP) 

http://www.ua.gov.tr/ bilgi@ua.gov.tr 

NSS - T. C. MINISTRY OF 
EDUCATION 
General Directorate of Lifelong 
Learning 

http://hbogm.meb.gov.tr/ epale_tr@meb.gov.tr 

United 
Kingdom 
1 event 

British Council, in partnership 
with Ecorys UK - School & Higher 
education 

https://www.erasmusplus.org.uk/ 

general.enquiries@britishcoun
cil.org 

Ecorys UK - Adult education, 
youth 

https://www.erasmusplus.org.uk/ erasmusplus@uk.ecorys.com 
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CONTACT IN FRANCE (COORDINATION) 
+33 5 56 00 94 70 

erasmusdays@agence-erasmus.fr 

mailto:erasmusdays@agence-erasmus.fr

